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From: Bernier, Kevin
To: "Murch, Dana P"; "Timpano. Steve"; "Wippelhauser, Gail"; "ben_rizzo@fws.gov"; "Dube, Norm"; "Christman

Paul"; “Jeff Murphy"; "Zink. Skip"; "Fred_Seavey@fws.gov"; "Sean.McDermott@noaa.gov"”; “VanRiper, Robert";
"Lucas, James"; "Kemper, Keel"; "Connolly, James"

Cc: Smith, Russell; Linnell, Eric; Stetson, Brian; Mockler, Stephen; Rosebush, Dennis; Kirk, Clare; Cole, James;
Osborne, Michael

Subject: Hydro Kennebec fish boom

Date: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 3:07:00 PM

Attachments: HPIM1977.jpa

FYI, the fish boom at Hydro Kennebec has ripped (see attached photo) as the result of debris and
the current high water conditions (Kennebec River flows at the downstream Sidney gauge are
currently over 80,000 cfs). The boom will be removed from the water for repairs when water
conditions allow, but we do not intend to put the replacement boom back in place until next spring
due to the high flows and imminent winter conditions. With the current water conditions and the
majority of flows passing Hydro Kennebec by spillage, downstream fish passage should not be an
issue for the foreseeable future.

Please feel free to let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Kevin Bernier

Manager, Licensing and Compliance
Brookfield Renewable Power

Hydro Kennebec LLC

1024 Central Street

Millinocket, Maine 04462

Phone: (207) 723-4341, x118

Fax: (207) 723-4597
E-mail: kevin.bernier@brookfieldpower.com
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